HOUSE COMMITTEE ON RULES, REDISTRICTING, AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS

June 19, 2001 Hearing Room D 8:30 AM Tapes 158 - 159

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Carl Wilson, Chair

Rep. Richard Devlin, Vice-Chair Rep. Dan Doyle, Vice-Chair

Rep. Bill Garrard Rep. Steve March Rep. Bruce Starr Rep. Joanne Verger Rep. Cherryl Walker Rep. Dan Gardner

MEMBER EXCUSED:

STAFF PRESENT: Cara Filsinger, Committee Administrator

Megan Palau, Committee Administrator Jim Stembridge, Committee Administrator Diane Lewis, Committee Administrator Pamela Johansen, Committee Assistant

MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2933 Public Hearing and Work Session

SB 107A Work Session

SB 885A Work

Session SB 960A Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 158	, A	
004	Chair Wilson	Calls the committee to order at 8:40 a.m. and opens a public
		hearing on HB 2933.
HB 2933 P	PUBLIC HEARING	
048	Staff	Submits -4 amendments (EXHIBIT A).
050	Bob Clay	City of Portland Bureau of Planning, Multnomah County.
		Submits written testimony supporting HB 2933 (EXHIBIT B).
		Comments that this bill clarifies an exemption of ORS 197.307.
055	Chair Wilson	Asks to clarify clear and objective language.
071	Bob Rindy	Department of Land, Conservation, and Development. Presents
		neutral testimony on HB 2933. Explains defects in the -4
		amendments.
106	Chair Wilson	Asks to clarify.
108	Rindy	Responds that there is difficulty in conveying the message.
127	Rep. Verger	Asks for clarification of design review.
131	Rindy	Responds that aesthetics are a very important part of the
		standards.
141	Rep. Verger	Asks if Portland has a design review commission or committee.
145	Rindy	Responds that he is unsure.
146	Clay	Responds yes, there has been a design commission for the past
	-	30 years.

4.5.4	D	
154	Rep. Verger	Asks for the specific member makeup.
158	Clay	Responds that the members include 1 or 2 architects and
170	Dan Wangar	individuals with backgrounds in design or architecture.
170 172	Rep. Verger	Asks if the commission is requesting a change in the language.
1/2	Clay	Comments yes that they are looking for greater flexibility that is
182	Pan Dayla	currently not available. Comments on concerns if this does not move.
189	Rep. Doyle	
194	Clay	Agrees that some of the language should be addressed.
	Chair Wilson	Closes the public hearing on HB 2933 and opens a work session.
HB 2933 WOF 198	Rep. March	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT HB 2933-4 amendments dated
		06/19/01.
		VOTE: 8-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Gardner
199	Chair Wilson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
200	Rep. March	MOTION: Moves HB 2933 to the floor with a DO PASS AS
	•	AMENDED recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-1
		AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Garrard, March, Verger,
		Walker C, Wilson
		NAY: 1 - Starr
		EXCUSED: 1 - Gardner
201	Chair Wilson	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. MARCH will lead discussion on the floor.
202	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on HB 2933 and opens a work session
		on SB 107A.
SB 107A WOF	RK SESSION	
223	Jim Stembridge	Committee Administrator. Explains SB 107A.
224	Rep. Starr	MOTION: Moves SB 107A to the floor with a DO PASS
	•	recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-1
		AYE: 6 - Devlin, Doyle, Garrard, Starr, Walker C,
		Wilson
		NAY: 1 - Verger
		EXCUSED: 2 - Gardner, March
225	Chair Wilson	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
226	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on SB 107A and opens a work session
		on SB 960A.
SB 960A WOF	RK SESSION	
227	Rep. Devlin	MOTION: Moves SB 96A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
		VOTE: 8-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
		EXCUSED: 1 - Gardner
228	Chair Wilson	The motion CARRIES.
		REP. STARR will lead discussion on the floor.
229	Chair Wilson	Closes the work session on SB 960A and recesses the committee
		at 9:10 a.m. Reconvenes the committee at 9:30 a.m. and opens a
		work session on SB 885A.
SB 885A WOI	RK SESSION	
290	Staff	Submits -5 amendments (EXHIBIT C).
291	Sen. Joan Dukes	District 1. Explains SB 885A and the -7 amendments
		(EXHIBIT D).

322	Chair Wilson	Discusses the written testimony and continuing education.
327	Sen. Dukes	Responds that there is a one-time requirement for AIDS
		education.
334	Rep. Starr	Asks for clarification on the fiscal impact.
348	Sen. Dukes	Explains that the fiscal impact is approximately \$45,000 and will
		be absorbed by the agency.
362	Rep. Starr	Asks for clarification of section 10.
369	Sen. Dukes	Responds that the board is a separate agency. States that they are
		not happy with the amendment for continuing education.
392	Rep. Starr	Asks about any additional fiscal impact.
398	Sen. Dukes	Responds that it would be minimal.
TAPE 159, A		
017	Scott Gallet	Oregon Medical Association. Comments on the \$26,000 fiscal
026	D W-11	impact and explains that this is for the first biennium.
026	Rep. Walker	Explains the -A5 amendments and explains that they would defer
076	Don Wallson	a fiscal impact. MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 885A-5 amendments dated
076	Rep. Walker	06/17/01.
077	Rep. Walker	VOTE: 3-5
077	Rep. Walker	AYE: 3 - Starr, Verger, Walker C
		NAY: 5 - Devlin, Doyle, Garrard, March, Wilson
		EXCUSED: 1 - Gardner
078	Chair Wilson	The motion FAILS.
079	Rep. March	Explains the -A7 amendments.
080	Rep. March	MOTION: Moves to ADOPT SB 885A-7 amendments dated
	•	06/18/01.
		VOTE: 7-2
		AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March,
		AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson
		AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C
081	Chair Wilson	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES.
134	Rep. Starr	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill.
134 201	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote.
134	Rep. Starr	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human
134 201 204	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion.
134 201	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to
134 201 204 206	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead.
134 201 204 206 216	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor.
134 201 204 206	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further
134 201 204 206 216 227	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate.
134 201 204 206 216	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further
134 201 204 206 216 227	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS
134 201 204 206 216 227 229	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March,
134 201 204 206 216 227 229	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson
134 201 204 206 216 227 229 230	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C
134 201 204 206 216 227 229	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES.
134 201 204 206 216 227 229 230	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March Rep. March Chair Wilson	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. MARCH will lead discussion on the floor.
134 201 204 206 216 227 229 230	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March Rep. March Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. MARCH will lead discussion on the floor. Serves notice of a possible minority report on SB 885A.
134 201 204 206 216 227 229 230 231 232 233	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March Chair Wilson Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. MARCH will lead discussion on the floor. Serves notice of a possible minority report on SB 885A. Serves notice of a possible minority report on SB 885A.
134 201 204 206 216 227 229 230	Rep. Starr Rep. Garrard Chair Wilson Rep. March Rep. Walker Rep. Verger Rep. March Rep. March Rep. March	AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. Expresses concern on the fiscal impact of the bill. Announces that he will give a courtesy vote. Comments on the medical profession and the needs of human beings. Believes this issue deserves much discussion. States there is opportunity to work with the bill and needs to move ahead. Comments she will oppose the bill now and on the floor. States that she will be voting yes because this issue needs further debate. MOTION: Moves SB 885A to the floor with a DO PASS AS AMENDED recommendation. VOTE: 7-2 AYE: 7 - Devlin, Doyle, Gardner, Garrard, March, Verger, Wilson NAY: 2 - Starr, Walker C The motion CARRIES. MARCH will lead discussion on the floor. Serves notice of a possible minority report on SB 885A.

Submitted By,

Reviewed By,

Pamela Johansen, Committee Assistant Cara Filsinger, Committee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A - HB 2933, -4 amendments, staff, 1 page

B - HB 2933, written testimony, Bob Clay, 1 page

C - SB 885A, -5 amendments, staff, 1 page

D - SB 885A, -7 amendments, Sen. Dukes, 1 page